
TO: CITY COUNCIL 1 PASADENA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION 

THROUGH: FINANCE COMMITTEE (August 11,2008) 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 1 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

SUBJECT: JOINT ACTION: PASEO COLORADO PARKING GARAGES - 
AMENDMENT TO THE PARKING OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT 
AGREEMENT, INCREASE THE MONTHLY AND DAILY PARKING 
RATES AND AUTHORIZE AN ADVANCE FROM PLAZA LAS 
FUENTES PARKING FUND 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that City Council and the Pasadena Community Development 
Commission take the following action: 
I. Authorize an amendment to the Parking Operation and Management 

Agreement (POMA) between the Pasadena Community Development 
Commission (Commission), Developers Diversified Realty DDR 
(Developer) and Federated Western Properties, Inc (Federated) to detach 
Paseo Colorado parking rates from Old Pasadena parking rates; 

2. Approve an increase to the monthly and daily parking rates at the Paseo 
parking garages as follows: 

Transient Parking Rates 
Change incremental rate from $2 per hour to $1.50 per half hour, 
effective October 1, 2008. 
Change the daily maximum for non-validated tickets from $6 to $9, 
effective October 1, 2008. 

Monthly Parking Rates 
Change the non-tenant monthly rate from $80 to $90, effective 
October 1, 2008; 

3. Approve a loan in the amount of $4.2 million from the Plaza Las Fuentes 
Parking Garage Fund to the Paseo Parking Fund; and, 

4. Approve repayment of General Fund advances in the amount of $1.2 
million. 
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